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ATLANT A FEDERAL CENTER
. & 51 FORSYTH STREEY
pC— ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960
[REC 1 2 o

CE ED MAlL
RE RECEIPT REQUESTED

My, Ron Olive

Environmental Control Manager
Wise Alloys LLOC

4803 Second Street

Muscle Shoals, AL 33681-1282

SUBIL Consent Agreemnent and Final Order
Wise Alloys, LLC
Diocket No, CAA-04-2007-1500(b)

Diear Mr, Olive:

Enclosad please find an executed copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order
{CAFO) that resolves the Clean Air Act (CAA) matter (Docket No. CAA-04-2007-1500(b))
involving Wise Alloys LLC. The CAFO was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, as required
by 40 C.F.R. Part 22 and became effective on ioday’s date.

Asg required by the CAFQ, within thinty days of receipt of this letter, a cashier’s check or
certified check in the amount of $7,700, made out 1o the “Treasurer, United States of America”,
should be subrmtted to the following address: '

11, 8. Eavironmental Pratection Agency
Cincinnati Accounting Operations
Mellon Lockbon 371080M

Pintshurgh, Pennsvivasss 152317069

The Dockel No. should be included on the check, Also, o separate copy of the check and

3 wrilien slatement that payment has been made in acoordance with this CAFO should be sent o
the following individuals:

Saundi Wilson

U. S. EPA Region 4

Office of Environmental Accountability
61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303, and

iniemut Address {URLE « Bitpiiwed.agh. 000
RacyshmiBanyciabie - Frirked win Vopeiaes OF flased inkx on Facycind Faes (NG 3% "




2

Yictor L. Weeks

U. 8. EPA Region 4

EPCRA Enforcement Section
61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303.

Also enclosed, please find a copy of the “Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrants” Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings.” This document puts you on
notice of your potentiai duty to disclose to the Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) any
environmental enforcement actions taken by the EPA. If you have any questions with regards to
the SEC’s environmental disclosure requirements, you may refer to the contact phone number at
the bottom of the SEC Notice.

If you have any questions, please call Victor Weeks at (404) 562-9189.

Sincerely,

A

Caron B. Falconer, Chief
EPCRA Enforcement Section

Enclosures {2)



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 4

IN THE MATTER DF: )
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L Nature of the Acition o ¥ -
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1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant 1o Section 113(d) of the Clean Air A
{CAA), 42 US.C. § 7413(d), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Coverning

Adminisirative Assessment of Civil Penalties, ssuance of Compliance or Corrective Action
Orders and the Revacation/Termination or Suspension of Perdts {Consolidated Rules),
published tn 40 CFR Part 22, Complainant (s the Director of the Alr, Pesticides and Toxics
Management Liivigion, Region 4, Unsted States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

Respondent is Wise Alloys LLOC (hereinaller, “Respondent™).
2. Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant
to 40 CFR § 22,18 and desire 1o resolve this maiter and settle the allegations described herein

without a formal hearing, Thersfore, withowt the taking of any evidence or testimony, the
making of any argument, or the adjudication of any isste in this matter, and in accordance with
40 CFR § 22.13(b), this Consamt Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) will simultaneously

coarnmence and conclude this matter,
o Preliminury Surements

3. The authority to fake action under Section 113 of the CAA, 42 USC. 8 7913, B8

vested in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this anthority
under the CAA to the Regional Administrars by EPA Dislegation 7-6-A, last updated on
August 4, 1294, The Regional Administrator, Region 4, has re-delegated this authority 1o the
Director, Atr, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division. Pursuant to that delegation, the

Director of the Aur, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division has the authority 1o conumence
an enforcoment aciton as the Complainant in this matter,
4. Respondent, Wise Alloys LLL, i a corporation doing business in the State of

Alabama,
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5. Respondent is a “person” within the meaning of Section 302(e) of the CAA,
42 U.8.C. § 7602{c), and is therefore subject to the provisions of the CAA and regulations
prommuigated thersunder.

6. Respondent operates 3 “stationary source” as that term is defined by Section 302(z) of
the CAA, 42 UB.C. § 7602(z). The Respondent’s stationary source is located at 4803 Second
Styest, Muscie Shoails, Alahama.

7. Section 112(r) of the CAA, 42 US.C. § 7412(r), addresses the prevention of releases
of substances listed pursvant o Section 112(r)(3) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C, § 7412(1)(3). The
purpose of this section is to prevent the accidental release of extrerely hazardous substances and
to minimize the consequences of such releases. Pursuant to Section 112{r){(7) of the CAA,

42 U8.C. § 73120647, EPA is authorized o promulgate regulations for accidental release
prevention.

8. Pursuand to Section 1I12(rX3) and 1120 )7) of the CAA, 42 US.C. §§ 7412(0(3) and
1412{rK 7Y, EPA promulgated rules codified at 40 CFR Part 68, Chemical Accident Prevention
Provisions. These regulations are collectively referred 0 as the “Risk Management Program”™
(RMProgram} and apply 1o an owner or operator of a stationary source that has more than a
threshold quantity of a regulated substance in a process. Pursuant o Seetions 112(rX3) and
112{1)(5) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. §§ T412(r)(3) and T412(r)(3), the list of regulated substances
and threshold leveils are sodified at 40 CFR § 68.130.

9. The Respondent, at its stationary source identified in Paragraph & of this CAFQ, has
RMProgram covered processes which store or otherwise use a regulated substance in quantities
exceeding applicabic RMProgram thresholds {2,500 pounds for chiorine),

16. Pursuant to Section 112((THBXIi) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7412/ Y B)Xii1), and
40 CFR §§ 68.12 and 68,150, the owner or operator of a stationary source thar has 2,500 pounds
or more of chlorine in a “process™ as defined in 40 CFR § 68.3, must develop an RMProgram
aceidental release prevention program, and submit and register a single Risk Management Plan
{RMPlan) to EPA.

11, Respondent has submitted and registered an RMPlan to EPA {for the stationary source
identified in Parageaph 6 of this CAFO. Respondent has developed an RMProgram accidental
release prevention prograva for the stationary source identified in Paragraph 6 of this CAFO.

12. On or about May 11, 2006, an authorized representative of the EPA contacied the
Regpondent conceming the fact that the Respondent had not subnaitted the RMPlan for its facility
fovated at 4805 Second Street, Muscle Shoals, Alabama, The RMPlan was due for submission
on June 21, 2004, Failure 1o review, update and subrnit the RMPlan on or before its applicable
due date i2 a violation of the RMProgram regulations promulgated at 40 CFR § 68.190(b)X 1)
under Section 112{r}of the Act.



1. Consent Agreemend

13, For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional aliegations set
out above hut neither admits nor denies the factaal allegations set out abave.

{4. Respondent waives any right to contest the allegations and its right to appeal the
proposed final crder avcompanying the Consent Agreement.

15. Respondent consents to the assessment of and agrees 1o pay the civil panalty as set
forth in this CAFO.

16. Respondent certifies that as of the date of execution of this CAFO, to the best of the
Respondent’s knowledge, it is compliant with the apphicable requirements of Section 112ir) of
the CAA,

17. Compliance with the CAFO shall resolve the ailegation of violation contained herein,
This CAFQ shall pot otherwise affect any habtlity of Respondent 1o the United States other than
as exprassed herein, Neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring an enforcement
action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state statute, regniation or permit, 1o
initiate an action for inyninemt and substantial endangerment, or to pursue criminal enforcement.

18, Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this
CAFO. The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this
CAFQ is consistent with the applicable requirements of the RMProgram.

IV. Final Order

12, Respondant shall pay 2 civil penalty of SEVEN THOLISAND AND SEVEN
HUNDREDR DOLLARS (§7,700). Payment 8 1o be paid within thirty (30) days of the effective
date of this CAF(,

20. Respondent shall pay the penalty by forwarding 2 cashier’s or certified check payable
to the “Treasurer, United States of America,” to the following address:

.8, Environmental Protection Agency
Cinginnati Accounting Operations
Mellon Lackbox 371099M

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15251-7099

The elteck shall reference on its face the name and the Docket Number of the CAFO.
2t. Arthe time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check, and 2

written statement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO, to the Hllowing
persons at the following addresses:



Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Victor L. Weeks

EPCRA Enforcement Section
U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Saundi Wilson

Office of Environmental Accountability
U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

22. For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be
entitled, and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made
pursuant to this CAFQ. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payment shall constitute
a violation of this CAFQ.

23. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts
owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a delinquent
claim, Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date of entry of the
CAFO if the penalty is not paid by the date required. Interest will be assessed at the rate
established by the Secretary of Treasury pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717. A charge will be
assessed to cover the costs of debt collection, including processing and handling costs and
attorney fees. In addition, a penalty charge up to six percent per year compounded annually will
be assessed on any portion of the debt that rernains delinquent more than ninety (90) days after
payment is due.

24, Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this
matter.

25. This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors, and assigns.



26. The foliowing individoal represents EPA in this matter and is 2uthorized 1o receive
service for EPA in this proceading:

Caron B. Falconer
&1 Forsyth Smeet
Atlanta, GA 30343
{404} 5623451

27. Bach undersigned represemtative of the parties 1o this CAFO certifies that he orshe 18
fully suthorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that panty to it

28. The effective date of thizs CAFQ shall be the dare on which the CAFO is filed with the
Regional Hearing Clerk,

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO:

Wise Alloys L1.C
By: M pae: 1}, 6306

Name: . k. Tayg s (Typed or Printed)
Title: _Pioad MB¥nase  (Typed or Printed)

L.8. Environmental Protection Agency

Ry: :’?Mé}/?’ww Dawe:_ i/ /%% fo(

Beverly H. Banister, Director
Agr, Pesticides & Toxics

Management Division
Region 4

+A
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this _/{

M&Z&sm A LA

Sugan B. Schub
Regional Judicial Officer




[ hereby cerify that { have this day served 2 true and correct copy of the foregning
Conssnt Agreement and Finad Qrder, in the matter of Wise Allays LLC, CAA04-2007-15006(0),
an the partics Hsted helow in the manner indicated:

Caron B. Falconer {Via EPA’s internal mail)
[).5.EPA - Region 4
Air, Pesticides and Toxics
Management Division
61 Forsyth Stroet
Atlanta, GA 20303

Adan Dion {(Via EPFA’s internal maii}
LL S. EPA - Region 4

Office of Environmenial Accoumability

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, (GA 30303

Mr. Ron Olive {Via Certified Mail -
Environmental Control Manager Return Receipt Requested)
Wise Alloys LI.C

4R03 Second Street
Muscic Shoals, AL 35661-1282

Dawe: }&_ /9 "C;‘é:,

A. Bulioek, Regional Heanng Clerk
Unites Szartes Environmental Protection Agency
Region 4
Sam Nunn Atlanta Foderal Center
61 Forsyth Sireet
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
404.562.9511
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